[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2009-11.

[R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 4.80 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 5]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2011 Thai 26, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2042

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

			P	ages.
	GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS			
	இந்திய புதைபொருள் சட்டம்—புதைபொருள் அறிவிப்புகள்	••		56-57
	Town and Country Planning Act—			
	Variation to the Approved Tiruppur Detailed Development Plan Tiruppur Local Planning Area	No. 20	of 	57
	Approved of Manapparai Detailed Development Plan Nos. 2, 3 and Manapparai Local Planning Authority	4 of 	;	59-60
	Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Loc Area	al Planı 	ning 	60
	Preparation of Nallur Detailed Development Plan Nos. 3 and 4 Local Planning Authority, Tiruppur	of Tirup	•	61-62
	Variation to the Approved Master Plan for the Gummidipoondi Loc Area	al Plan	•	62-63
	Preparation of Kottaipatty Detailed Development Plan Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, Madurai	No. 1 		63-64
	Preparation of Collectorate South Extension Detailed Development of Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, Madurai	Plan N 	o. 1 	64
	Variation to the Approved Narasingapuram Detailed Developme Villupuram Local Planning Area	ent Plar 	of 	65
	JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS			
	Conferment of Powers		;	58-59
DTP—VI-1(5)—	1 [55] DTP—VI-1-(5)—1 DTP—VI-1-(5)—	-2	DTP—V	I-1-(5)—2a

DTP—VI-1-(5)—1a

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

புதைபொருள் அறிவிப்புகள்

இந்திய புதைபொருள் சட்டம், 1878–ன் பிரிவு 5–ன்படி அறிவிப்பு)

ரு.க. எண் ஜி3/2630/2006)

No.VI(1)/26/2011.

கரூர் மாவட்டம், கிருஷ்ணராயபுரம் வட்டம், வயலூர் கிராமத்தில் வசித்து வரும் திரு. அசோக்குமார், த/பெ. நடேசன் முத்துராஜா என்பவருக்கு சொந்தமான புல எண் 173/5С-யில் 0.40.0 ஏர்ஸ் நிலத்தில் 30–12–2005ஆம் தேதியன்று காலை 8.00 மணியளவில் மேற்படி நில உரிமையாளர் தனது நிலத்தில் தென்னங்கன்று நடுவதற்காக 3 X 3 சதுர அடி குழி தோண்டியதில் செம்பாலான கெண்டி ஒன்றும், அதில் 700 செப்பு காசுகளும் கண்டெடுக்கப்பட்டு, குளித்தலை சார்நிலை கரூவூலத்தில் வைக்கப்பட்டுள்ளது.

வ.எண்	புதைபொருள் விவரம்	எண்ணிக்கை	எடை	மதிப்பு ரூ.	அருங்காட்சியக காப்பாட்சியாளர் குறிப்பு
1	செப்புகாசுகள்	700	2.460 கி.கி.	1476	700 செம்பு நாணயங்கள் வட்ட வடிவமாக உள்ளது. இந்நாணயங்களில் ஒரு சில, கோடுகள் போன்ற குறியீடுகள் உள்ளது. எந்த எழுத்துக்களோ அல்லது எந்த உருவமும் உள்ளது போன்ற தெளிவான அமைப்பு இல்லை. நாணயத்தின் மறுபுறம் மிகவும் தேய்ந்துள்ளது. பாசில் படிந்துள்ளது. இந்நாணயம் கி.பி. 10–11 ஆம் நூற்றாண்டை சேர்ந்தது. குறிப்பாக சோழர்கால நாணயங்கள் எனத் தெளிவாக கூறமுடிகிறது. முற்காலத்திய சோழர்கால நாணயம் ஆகும்.
2	கெண்டி (வளையத்துடன்)	1	650 கிராம்	390	கெண்டியின் அடியில் உலோக பிரிமனை வளையமாக உள்ளது. எவ்வித வேலைப்பாடும் இல்லை. கெண்டியின் மேற்பகுதி உடைந்து ஒழுங்கற்ற நிலையில் உள்ளது. மிகவும் சேதாரமுற்ற நிலையில் உள்ளது. நொறுங்கும் நிலையில் உள்ளது. கெண்டியின் குழல் போன்ற பகுதி கெட்டியாக உள்ளது. எவ்வித சேதாரமின்றி உள்ளதால் உலோக பிரிமனை சாதாரணமான ஒரு வட்டமாக உள்ளது.

மேற்கண்ட புதைபொருள் தொடர்பாக புதையல்மீது முழுவதுமாகவோ ஆல்லது பகுதியாகவோ உரிமை கோரும் அனைவரும் கரூர் மாவட்ட ஆட்சித்தலைவரின் நேர்முக உதவியாளர் (பொது) முன்பாக நேரிலோ அல்லது தன்னால் முறைப்படி நியமிக்கப்படுகின்ற பிரதிநிதி மூலமாகவோ ஆஜராகி உரிமை மேற்கொள்ள வாய்ப்பளிக்கப்படுகிறது. மேற்படி உரிமை கோரல் தொடர்பாக, கரூர் மாவட்ட ஆட்சித்தலைவரின் நேர்முக உதவியாளர் (பொது) முன்பாக 09–05–2011 அன்று திங்கள் கிழமை பகல் 12.00 மணிக்கு நேரில் விசாரணைக்கு அஜராகும்படி கேட்டுக்கொள்ளப்படுகிறது.

புதைபொருள் சட்டம், பிரிவு 9–ன்படி மேற்படி புதையல் தொடர்பாக உரிமை எவரும் கோரவில்லை என்றோ அல்லது கோரப்பட்ட உரிமை தக்க ஆதாரமின்மையால் நிராகரிக்கப்பட்டாலோ கண்டெடுக்கப்பட்ட புதைபொருள் உரிமையற்றது (Ownerless) என முடிவு செய்து ஆணையிடப்படும்.

கரூர், 2010 டிசம்பர் 29. **ஜெ. உமாமஹேஸ்வரி,** மாவட்ட ஆட்சித்தலைவர்.

Notification under Section 5(A) of the Indian Treasure Trove Act, 1878

ரு.க. *ஐ1/9039/2010*, நாள் 7–1–2011, மார்கழி 23, திருவள்ளுவர் ஆண்டு–2041.)

No. VI(1)/54/2011.

It is hereby notified under Section 5(a) of Indian Treasure Trove Act, 1878, that the undermentioned Treasure was found in S.No. 844 of Manadu Thandupathu Village, Tiruchendur Taluk, Thoothukkudi District 4th February 2010.

SI. No.	Description of the article.	Nos.	Weight of the one Treasure. (informs)	Total Weight.	Approximated Value.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
1.	Anjanayar Statue	1	-	- Stone Statue	-

The persons claiming the whole Treasure or part thereof are hereby requested to appear in person or by duly authorized agent before the Personal Assistant (General) to Collector, Thoothukkudi District in Taluk Office, Tiruchendur at 11.00 A.M. on 22nd February 2011. If the claimant fails to prove with documentary evidence on that date as required it will be construed as unclaimed and the Treasure will be forfeitured to Government under Section 6 of the Indian Treasure Trove Act, 1878.

Thoothukkudi, 7th January 2011.

சி. நா. மகேஸ்வரன், மாவட்ட ஆட்சியர்.

Variation to the Approved Tiruppur Detailed Development Plan No. 20 of Tiruppur Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 06748/2010/DP2.)

No.VI(1)/55/2011.

In exercise of the powers conferred under sub-section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, (Act No. 35 of 1972), the Director of Town and Country Planning in the Proceedings Roc. No. 06748/2010, DP2, dated 20th January 2011 proposes to make the following variation to the approved Tiruppur Detailed Development Plan No. 20 of Tiruppur Local Planning Area, Coimbatore Region, approved by Director of Town and Country Planning *vide* Proceedings Roc. No. 7382/1990, D2, dated 30th April 1991 and published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (No. 25), Part VI—Section-1, Page No. 446-447, dated 3rd July 1991.

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within SIXTY days from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Member Secretary, Tiruppur Local Planning Authority any objections and suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning-Authority office.

VARIATION

- 1. The Tiruppur Detailed Development Plan No. 20 of Tiruppur Local Planning Area approved by the Director of Town and Country Planning *vide* Roc. No. 7382/1990/DP2, dated 30th April 1991 is varied.
 - 2. The plan thus varied is numbered as Map No. 5 DDP(V)/DTCP No. 01/2011.
- 3. In Schedule IX, Form No.7, existing entries make after the variation is to be rewritten as follows due to relevant of T.S.Nos.—

SI. No.	Locality	Reference to Marking/ Colouring on the Map.	Approximate Area.	Purpose for which area is to be deserved.	Present use.	Remarks.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)
1.	Land bounded on north by D2D2 road pt, 133pt, 135/1pt, east by DDP boundary, south by D4D4 road pt and west by S.F. No. 136/1pt, 135/2pt, Bearing 132pt, 133pt, 135/1pt, 2pt, 136/1pt and 137/1pt.	Violet Hatching	15 Acres 14680 Sq.ft.	Controlled Industries	Dry Land	To be Developed by the owners.

4. The variation annexed with this plan is made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued under Section 33(2) of the Act and published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*.

PANKAJ KUMAR BANSAL, Director of Town and Country Planning.

JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

Conferment of Powers

(Roc. No. 389/2011-B6.)

No.VI(1)/56/2011.

No. 16/2011.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following seven Deputy Tahsildars in Salem District, to be the Special Judicial Magistrates for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate in Salem District:—

SI.No. and Name		Designation	District	Days	
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	
	Thiruvalargal/Thirumathi—				
1	R. Pushpa	Deputy Tahsildar	Salem	120 days	
2	G. Karpagavalli	Do.	Do.	Do.	
3	P. Gunasekaran	Do.	Do.	Do.	
4	M. Athma Raman	Do.	Do.	Do.	
5	G.R. Manivannan	Do.	Do.	Do.	
6	G. Balakrishnan	Do.	Do.	Do.	
7	P. Kalairasu	Do.	Do.	Do.	

(Roc. No. 452/2011-B6.)

No.VI(1)/57/2011.

No. 20/2011.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following 4 Tahsildars Trainees in Villupuram, Tiruvallur, Coimbatore and Vellore Districts, to be the Special Judicial Magistrates for a period of 180 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate:—

SI.No. and Name		Designation	District	Days	
(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	
	Thiruvalargal/Thirumathi—				
1	M.R. Vasudevan	Tahsildar Trainee	Villupuram	180 days	
2	G. Jaya	Do.	Tiruvallur	Do.	
3	V.G. Ananthakrishnan	Do.	Coimbatore	Do.	
4	K. Rajendran	Do.	Vellore	Do.	

(Roc. No. 452/2011-B6.)

No.VI(1)/58/2011.

No. 21/2011.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following 2 Tahsildars Trainees in Kancheepuram and Thiruvannamalai Districts, to be the Special Judicial Magistrates for a period of 180 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate:—

Si	l.No. and Name	Designation	District	Days
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
	Thiruvalargal/Thirumathi—			
1	N. Lakshmi	Tahsildar Trainee	Kancheepuram	180 days
2	R. Selvam	Do.	Thiruvannamalai	Do.

(Roc. No. 452/2011-B6.)

No.VI(1)/59/2011.

No. 22/2011.—In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 13 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973 (Central Act 2 of 1974), the High Court hereby appoints the following eight Deputy Tahsildars in Ramanathapuram District, to be the Special Judicial Magistrates for a period of 120 days from the date of assumption of charge and confers upon them the ordinary powers conferrable under this Code on a Judicial Magistrate to try such cases which were earlier triable and dealt with by an erstwhile Judicial Second Class Magistrate in Ramanathapuram District:—

SI.	No. and Name	Designation	District	Days
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)
	Thiruvalargal/Thirumathi—			
1	M. Kamatchi	Deputy Tahsildar	Ramanathapuram	120 days
2	N. Raviraj	Do.	Do.	Do.
3	M. Vasanthal	Do.	Do.	Do.
4	R. Ravindranathan	Do.	Do.	Do.
5	P. Naganathan	Do.	Do.	Do.
6	D. Kalimuthan	Do.	Do.	Do.
7	C. Ramamoorthy	Do.	Do.	Do.
8.	R. Rajeswari	Do.	Do.	Do.

High Court, Madras, 24th January 2011.

S. VIMALA, Registrar General.

LATE NOTIFICATIONS:

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Approved of Manapparai Detailed Development Plan Nos. 2, 3 and 4 of Manapparai Local Planning Authority.

<u>ரு.</u>க. எண் 1969/2010/எப்**1.**)

FORM No. 12

(Under Rule 17 of the Preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/60/2011.

Under Section 29 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971, the Commissioner of Town and Country Planning has approved the Detailed Development Plan Prepared for the Planning area described below:—

Manapparai Detailed Development Plan No. 2

Boundary Description:

North: Northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 687, 686, 685, 684 and 681.

East : Eastern boundary of S.F. No. 681, eastern and southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 776, 779 and

780 eastern boundary of S.F. Nos. 668, 667 and 666.

South: Southern and western boundary of S.F.Nos. 666 and 664 southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 665,

662 and 661 (northern boundary of Poyyapatti Village).

West: Western boundary of existing roads in S.F. Nos. 661, 660, 656, 655, 688 and 687

Comprising S.F. Nos. 655, 656, 660 to 681, 684 to 688, 776 to 780, 833 to 835.

Extent: 253 acres and 75 cents (approximately).

Manapparai Detailed Development Plan No. 3

Boundary Description:

North: Northern boundary of S.F. No. 721, north and western boundary of S.F. No. 722, north and eastern

boundary of S.F. No. 723, northern boundary of S.F. No. 771, western and northern boundary of

S.F. No. 761, northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 762 and 763.

East : Eastern boundary of S.F.Nos. 763 to 765, 793, 794, 797 and 798 (western boundary of Usilampatti

Village.)

South: Southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 798, 796, 788, 787, 782 and 781.

West: Western boundary of S.F. Nos. 781, 783, 784, 775, 682, 683 southern and western boundary

of S.F. No. 721.

Comprising S.F. Nos. 682, 683, 721 to 723, 761 to 775 and 781 to 798.

Extent : 255 acres and 40 cents (approximately).

Manapparai Detailed Development Plan No. 4

Boundary Description:

North: Northern boundary of S.F. No. 606pt, 593pt, 592pt, 590pt, 832, 487pt, 488pt, 490pt, 491pt, 492pt,

562 pt and 545pt of Sevallur Village (i.e. Northern boundary of Dindigul-Trichy Bye-Pass.)

East : Eastern boundary of S.F.Nos. 545pt, 561pt and 559, southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 559 and 560,

eastern boundary of S.F. Nos. 565, 571 and 828 of Sevallur Village (south eastern boundary of

Sevallur road).

South: Southern boundary of S.F. No. 828, southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 575, 579, 830, 584, 585pt and

599 western boundary of S.F. No. 602 and southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 596 and 606pt and western boundary of S.F. No. 606pt Sevallur Village (northern boundary of Dindigul-Trichy Road.)

Comprising S.F. Nos. 606, 592 to 599, 545pt, 602, 584 to 590, 575 to 579, 571, 559 to 565, 828 to 832 and 487 to 491 and 492pt of Sevallur Village.

Extent: 169 Acres (approximately).

2. It shall come into operation from the date of publication of the Notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*.

3. A Copy of the Map of the area included in the plan will be kept for inspection and also available for sale during office hours in the office of the Manapparai Local Planning Authority for a period of three months.

Manapparai, 24th August 2010 எஸ். அருணாசலம்,

Member-Secretary/Commissioner, Manapparai Local Planning Authority.

Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area

(Roc. No. 2190/2009/LPA-3.)

No. VI(1)/61/2011.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), and in exercise of powers conferred by the Government Order Ms. No. 94, Housing and Urban Development (UD4 (1) Department, dated 12th June 2009 which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* (No. 27), Part II—Section 2, Page No. 228, dated 15th July 2009 the following variations are made to the approved master plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area under the said Act and published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No. II(2)/HOU/4377/D4 at page 1078 of Part-II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated the 9th November 1994.

VARIATIONS

Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" under the heading (b) Non Notified Detailed Development Plan Area in the Coimbatore North Taluk under the sub-heading 9, Sarkar Samakulam.

- (i) Against the entry "Educational" the expression 559-1, 560-1A, 560-3, 561-1,2B,3, 561/4A, 4B and 6 shall be added after the expression '509'.
 - (ii) Against the entry Residential for the expression 559 except 559-1 shall be added at the end.

(iii) Against the entry Agricultural the expression 560, 561 the expression 560 except 560-1A,3, 561 except 561-1, 2B,3,4A,4B and 6 shall be substitution.

Coimbatore,

எஸ். ஞானமணி,

29th October 2010.

Member-Secretary (in-charge), Coimbatore Local Planning Authority.

Preparation of Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 3 of Tiruppur Local Planning Authority, Tiruppur.

FORM No. 9.

(Roc. No. 423/08/TLPA.)

(Under Section 27 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 and under rule 13 of the Preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/62/2011.

- 1. The Draft Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 3, prepared by the Tiruppur Local Planning Authority for the area described in schedule below is hereby published consent of the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai-2 have been received in the order Roc. No. 27071/2008/DP2, dated 2nd December 2010.
- 2. Any person affected by the Detailed Development Plan or interested in the plan may within two months from the publication of this notice communicate in writing or represent in person to the Member-Secretary of Tiruppur Local Planning Authority any objection or suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The Detailed Development Plan with all its enclosures may be inspected free of cost during office hours at Office of the Tiruppur Local Planning Authority, 377, Kamarajar Road, Tiruppur-4. Copies of the Detailed Development Plan are also available at the office of Tiruppur Local Planning Authority.

SCHEDULE

Name of the Plan: Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 3

A. Boundary Description:

North : North by Village boundary and Northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 318 pt and 325 pt.

South: South by Southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 329 pt (Kangeyam Road), 324 (Kangeyam Road),

280 (Kangeyam Road), 281 pt (Kangeyam Road)

East : East by Eastern Boundary of S.F. Nos. 310, 311, 314, 317, 318, 319, 320, 321, 325 and 329pt

(Kangeyam Road)

West: West by Western boundary of S.F. Nos. 281pt (Kangeyam Road), 288, 289, 299 and 306

B. Comprising Survey Nos. 280, 281 pt, 288 to 299, 306 to 325, 329 pt

C. Area: 120.11.5 hectares (Approximate).

377, Kamarajar Road, Tiruppur, 23rd December 2010. C. JEEVANANDHAM, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Tiruppur Local Planning Authority.

Preparation of Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 4 of Tiruppur Local Planning Authority, Tiruppur.

FORM No. 9.

(Roc. No. 424/08/TLPA.)

(Under Section 27 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 and under rule 13 of the Preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/63/2011.

- 1. The Draft Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 4, prepared by the Tiruppur Local Planning Authority for the area described in schedule below is hereby published consent of the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai-2 have been received in the order Roc.No.0 6637/2009/DP2, dated 2nd December 2010.
- 2. Any person affected by the Detailed Development Plan or interested in the plan may within two months from the publication of this notice communicate in writing or represent in person to the Member-Secretary of Tiruppur Local Planning Authority any objections or suggestions relating thereto.

3. The Detailed Development Plan with all its enclosure may be inspected free of cost during office hours at Office of the Tiruppur Local Planning Authority, 377, Kamarajar Road, Tiruppur-4, Copies of the Detailed Development Plan are also available at the office of Local Planning Authority.

SCHEDULE

Nallur Detailed Development Plan No. 4

A. Boundary Description:

North: North by Village boundary and Northern boundary of S.F. Nos. 66 and 69 pt.

South: South by Southern boundary of S.F. Nos. 73 (Kangeyam Road) and 281 pt (Kangeyam Road)

East: East by Eastern boundary of S.F. Nos. 66 pt, 281 pt (Kangeyam Road) 287, 300 and 305

West: West by Western boundary of S.F. Nos. 66, 67, 69, 70, 71, 72 and 73 (Kangeyam Road)

B. Comprising Survey Nos. 66 to 73, 281 pt, 282 to 287, 300 to 305

C. Area: 95.45.5 hectares, (Approximate).

377, Kamarajar Road, Tiruppur. 23rd December 2010. C. JEEVANANDHAM, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Tiruppur Local Planning Authority.

Variation to the Approved Master Plan for the Gummidipoondi Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 4929/2008/GLPA.)

No. VI(1)/64/2011.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), and in exercise of the powers conferred by G.O.(2D) No.76, Housing and Urban Development Department, dated 1st March 2010, the Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby makes the following variation to the Master Plan for the Gummidipoondi Local Planning Area, approved under the said Act and published with the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No. II(2)/HOU/610/2000, dated 7th June 2000, at page No. 295 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated 7th June 2000.

VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" of VILLAGE NUMBER: 238, PAPPANKUPPAM VILLAGE under the following headings:

I. RESIDENTIAL USE ZONE

1. (b) Mixed Residential Use Zone:

For the expression of S.Nos. 193pt, 194pt (except 1 pt), 2 pt 3 pt, 8 pt, 9 pt, 11 pt, 12A pt, 195/except 1, 196/except 1; 197/except 5, the expressions of S.Nos. 193/pt (except Aquisition of Landst 1 to 6, 7A, 7B, 8, 9, 10A, 10B, 11 to 19); 194/1 pt; 195/except 1, 2A, 2B, 3 to 6, 9, 10, 12, 196/except 1, 2 to 11; 197/except 1 to 5, 7, 9, 10D, 11, 12, 13A, 13B, 13C, 14 to 16 shall be substituted.

For the expression of S.Nos. 192 to 206; the expression of S.Nos. 192 to 203; 204/except 5A, 5B, 205; 206 shall be inserted.

For the expression of S.Nos. 300; 301; 302/except 1; 303; 304; 355 except 6; 306 to 313; the expressions of S.Nos. 300; 301/except 1, 2, 3, 4A, 4B, 5, 6A, 7A, 9A, 302/except 1, 3B, 5, 303/except 8 to 14, 304/except 1, 6, 305/except 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 306/except 1, 2, 5 to 11, 14, 15, 16, 307/except 1 to 6, 7A, 7B, 8, 9A, 9B, 9C, 308/except 1, 6, 8; 309 to 313 shall be substituted.

III INDUSTRIAL USE ZONE

III. (b) General Industrial Use Zone:

For the expression of S.Nos. 49, 155, 207/(except 2), the expression of S.Nos. 193/1 to 6, 7A, 7B, 8, 9, 10A, 10B, 11 to 19; 194/2 pt 3 pt, 4 to 7, 8 pt, 9 pt, 10, 11 pt, 12A pt, 12B pt, 13 to 18, 19A, 19B; 195/2A, 2B, 3 to 6; 9, 10, 12; 196/2 to 11; 197/1 to 4, 7, 9, 10B, 11, 12, 13A, 13B, 13C, 14 to 16, 204/5A, 5B shall be inserted.

For the expression 290 to 294, 322 to 328, the expression of S.Nos. 290 to 294, 301/1, 2, 3, 4A, 4B, 5, 6A, 7A, 9A 302/3B, 5, 303/8 to 14, 304/1, 6, 305/1, 3, 4, 5, 306/1, 2, 5 to 11, 14, 15, 16; 307/1 to 6, 7A, 7B, 8, 9A, 9B, 9C, 308/1, 6, 8, 322 to 328 shall be inserted.

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" of Village Number: 237, CHINNA OBULAPURAM VILLAGE under the following heading the following sub title and S.Nos. shall be introduced.

III. INDUSTRIAL USE ZONE

III. (b) General Industrial Use Zone:

For the expression of S.Nos: 56/1, 17 to 20; 59/1 to 7; 12pt, 13pt, 14pt, 17pt, 18pt, 19pt, 20pt, 21pt, 22pt, 23, 25, 26; 60/1A, 1B, 2, 3, 4A; 61/1A, 1B, 1C, 2A1A, 2A1Bpt, 2A2pt, 2A3, 2A4pt, 2Bpt, 2Cpt, 2Dpt, 62/3A, 3B, 3C, 3D, 3E, 3F, 3G, 3H, 3I, 3J, 3L, 3N, 3O, 3P.

VI. AGRICULTURE USE ZONE

Against S.Nos. 55, 56 pt, 57, 58/1 pt, 2 pt, 3 pt, 4 pt 5 pt, 6 pt, 59/1 to 8, 9 pt 10J pt, 12 pt to 22 pt, 23 to 27, 60/1A, 1B, 2, 3, 4A, 4B pt; 61/1A, 1B, 1C, 2A1A, 2A1B pt, 2A2 pt, 2A3, 3A4 pt, 2B pt, 2C pt, 2D pt, 62/except 2; the following is to be inserted and read as the following S.Nos. 55, 56pt (except 1, 17 to 20); 57, 58/1 pt, 2 pt 3 pt, 4 pt, 5 pt, 6 pt, 7; 59/8, 9 pt 10 pt, 15 pt, 16 pt, 24, 27, 60/4B pt, 62/except 2, 3A, 3B, 3C, 3D, 3E, 3F, 3G, 3H, 3I, 3J, 3L, 3N, 3O, 3P.

VIII. ROAD AND RAILWAY LINES

to be read as 56pt (except 1, 17 to 20); 58/1pt, 2pt, 3pt, 4pt, 5pt, 6pt 59/9pt, 10pt, 11, 12pt, 13pt, 14pt, 15pt, 16pt, 17pt, 18pt, 19pt, 20pt, 21pt, 22pt, 60/4Bpt, 61/2A2pt, 2A4pt, 2A1Bpt, 2Bpt, 2Cpt, 2Dpt, 62/2.

Chengalpattu, 25th January 2011. S. CHANDRASEKARAN, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Gummidipoondi Local Planning Authority.

Preparation of Kottaipatty Detailed Development Plan No. 1 of Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, Madurai.

(Roc No. 8/05/VLPA.)

FORM No. 9

(Under Rule 13 of Preparation and Sanction of the Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No. VI(1)/65/2011.

- 1. The Draft Detailed Development Plan prepared by the Local Planning Authority of Virudhunagar and consented by the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai-2, in his Proceeding in Roc No. 16621/05/DP2, dated 15th June 2009 Under Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 described in the schedule is hereby published.
- 2. Any person affected by the Detailed Development Plan or interested in the plan may, before expiry of sixty days from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* communicate in writing or represent in person to the Member Secretary, Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority any objection (or) suggestion relating thereto.
- 3. The Detailed Development Plan with all its enclosure may be inspected free of cost during the Office hours at the Office of the Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, 4, H.A.K. Road, Chinna Chokkikulam, Madurai-2. Copies of the Detailed Development Plan are also available at the Office the Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority for the sale at the following prices:

Cash of schedule - Rs. 500
Cost of Map - Rs. 2000

SCHEDULE

KOTTAIPATTY DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN No. 1.

Comprising Survey Nos.:

200, 201 to 212, 409 to 411, 414, 415, 529 to 532, 533-A, 533-B, 534-A, 534-B, 535, 536-A, 536-B, 537-A, 537-B, 538-A, 551, 552, 558 to 563 of Kottaipatty Village.

Total: 53.15.5 hectares (or) 131.29 Acres.

Madurai-2, 3rd September 2010.

சு.ப. முகமது அலி, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority.

Preparation of Collectorate South Extension Detailed Development Plan No. 1 of Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, Madurai.

(Roc No. 10/05 VLPA.)

FORM No. 9

(Under Rule 13 of Preparation and Sanction of the Detailed Development Plan Rules).

No. VI(1)/66/2011.

- 1. The Draft Detailed Development Plan prepared by the Local Planning Authority of Virudhunagar and consented by the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai-2, in his proceedings in Roc. No. 28081/05/DP2, dated 17th May 2010 under Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 described in the schedule is hereby published.
- 2. Any person affected by the Detailed Development Plan or interested in the plan may, before expiry of sixty days from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* Communicate in writing or represent in person to the Member Secretary, Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority any objection (or) suggestion relating thereto.
- 3. The Detailed Development Plan with all its enclosure may be inspected free of cost during the Office hours at the Office of the Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority, 4, H.A.K. Road, Chinna Chokkikulam, Madurai-2. Copies of the Detailed Development Plan are also available at the office the Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority for the sale at the following prices:

Cost of schedule - Rs. 500
Cost of Map - Rs. 2000

SCHEDULE

COLLECTORATE SOUTH EXTENSION DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN No. 1.

Comprising Survey Nos.:

 $147,\ 149,\ 150\ to\ 153,\ 167\ to\ 169,\ 178\ to\ 181,\ 193\ to\ 195\ of\ Kooraigundu\ Village.$

Total: 55.73.5 hectares (or) 137.72 Acres (Approximately).

Madurai-2, 6th September 2010. க.ப. முகமது அலி, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Virudhunagar Local Planning Authority.

Variation to the Approved Narasingapuram Detailed Development Plan of Villupuram Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No. 28013/2010/DP1.)

No. VI(1)/67/2011.

In exercise of the powers conferred under sub-section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, Chennai in his Proceedings Roc. No. 28013/2010/DP1, dated 31st January 2011 proposes to make the following variation to the approved Narasingapuram Detailed Development Plan of Villupuram Local Planning Area approved by the Director of Town and country Planning *vide* proceedings Roc. No. 31739/02/DP1, dated 15th November 2003 published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, No. 49, Part-VI—Section 1, dated 17th February 2003.

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within Sixty days from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Member-Secretary, Villupuram Local Planning Authority any objection and suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The variation with plan may be inspected at free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority Office.

VARIATION

- 1. Wherever the expression Map No. 5 of D.D.P.(V)/DTCP No. 2/2011 shall be added to end to be read with.
- 2. In Schedule IV Form 10 the following fresh entries shall be added at the end.

Locality and T.S. No.	Reference to Marking on map	Approximate Extent.	Purpose for which area is to be reserved.	Present use	Remarks.
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
Land bounded on the North by D.D. Plan boundary and West by T.S. No. 22, East by T.S. Nos. 15, 16, 13, 12-1, 12-2 and 36, South by T.S. No. 23 in comprising T.S. Nos. 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 24, Ward-A Block No. 56.	Crimson Hatching	5901 M ²	Reserved for common purpose.	Dry	To be developed by the owner.

The Variation annexed with the plan is made enforceable from the date of publication of confirmed variation notification to be issued under Section 33(2) of the Act and published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*.

PANKAJ KUMAR BANSAL, Director of Town and Country Planning.